LAKE WORTH FIREFIGHTERS' PENSION TRUST FUND

MINUTESOF MEETING HELD
May 21, 2018

A meeting was held beginning at 9:08 A.M. in then@oence Room at Station 91, Lake
Worth, Florida. Those persons present were:

TRUSTEES OTHERS

Rich Seamon Margie Adcock, Administrator
Barry Ruf Adam Levinsgi\ttorney

Rory Kimbrell Tim Nash, Investment Monitor

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments.

ADDITIONSAND DELETIONS

There were no additions or deletions.

MINUTES

The Trustees reviewed the minutes of the meetingetiruary 26, 2018. A motion was
made, seconded, and carried 3-0 to accept the esiraftthe meeting of February 26,

2018.

INVESTMENT MONITOR REPORT

Tim Nash appeared before the Board. He discussethéitket environment as of March
31, 2018. He stated that the Fund has had very gesuts. He stated that as of May
18", the Fund was up close to 7% which is remarkablengthe volatility in the market.
It was noted that for the quarter ending March Z118 everything was negative except
for emerging markets. Value was negative acrosdtard. It was the fifth consecutive
guarter where growth stocks have outperformed.

Mr. Nash reviewed the performance as of March 8182 The total market value as of
March 31, 2018 was $43,854,860. The asset allotatias comprised of 57.6% in
domestic equities; 9.0% in international equiti#$;5% in fixed income; 9.5% in real
estate; 4.5% in alternative investments; and 1.8%ash. He stated that the Fund was a
little over the target in domestic equities butréhevas no need to rebalance. The Fund
was up .34% net of fees for the quarter while teachmark was down .60%. Total
equities were up .40% while the benchmark was dd8f6. Domestic equities were up
.30% while the benchmark was down .64%. Intermafiovas up 1.0% while the
benchmark was down 1.08%. Fixed income was dow®o.é®ile the benchmark was
down 1.46%.



Mr. Nash reviewed the individual managers. He ndted all managers outperformed
their benchmark for the quarter. Cambiar was upo.@ile the Russell 2500 Value was
down 2.65%. Macquaire Large Cap Value (formally wnoas Delaware) was down
.88% while the Russell 1000 Value was down 2.83%tger was up 2.73% while the
Russell 1000 Growth was up 1.42%. Vanguard Tow@tliSMarket was down .60% while
the benchmark was down .60%. EuroPacific R6 wa%.09% while the benchmark was
down 1.08%. With respect to fixed income, Garcianton was down .63% while the
benchmark was down 1.46%. American Realty was.2p%2 while the NCREIF was up
2.15%. The PIMCO All Asset Fund was up .27% while benchmark was down .40%.
Mr. Nash reviewed the compliance checklist. Heestathat the Fund is meeting all
requirements for the one year time period.

Mr. Nash discussed Macquaire Large Cap Value (fdymanown as Delaware). He
stated that allegedly the team was not followingirthnvestment policy practice in
managing the portfolio. Apparently one of the @otfmlio managers was going to report
this and was let go from employment. There is ad@deral whistleblowing lawsuit that
is occurring. Mr. Nash stated that there is noenirissue with performance. He does not
see a problem with performance because the long pertfolio manager is running the
portfolio. While they feel there is no issue witlfetinvestment management, there is an
issue with disclosure. Mr. Nash stated that théytathe managers on a continual basis
and send them documents as well. He noted thaintioisnation with Macquaire became
public in November 2017. However, Mr. Nash was apprised in any way of the
potential lawsuit prior to that. Once the lawswecame public, they were advised of the
matter. However, it was never addressed in theeBapr 30, 2017 or December 31,
2017 documentation from Macquaire. Mr. Nash stdated he feels they should have
disclosed the information earlier. They found wetbally in November 2017 but there
was no documentation in December 2017. There & a SEC investigation, but there is
a SEC inquiry. He also noted that the lawsuit cdddlistracting from an organizational
standpoint. Mr. Nash stated that there is a mismatic expectations regarding the
disclosure. He stated that he has a lack of condelelue to the lack of disclosure. He
stated that he is recommending that the Board stedt alternatives in the value space.
There was a lengthy discussion. He stated that isero rush to make a change. There is
no concern about their return or process. Theycarecerned about their long term
organizational structure. He stated that he wéwildg other options to the next meeting
for the Board to consider.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT

The Board was presented with disbursements, inojudhe investment manager
disbursements. A motion was made, seconded andedaB-0 to pay the listed
disbursements.

The Board reviewed the financial statements forpia@od ending April 30, 2018.

The Board was presented with a list of benefit appls. A motion was made, seconded
and carried 3-0 to approve the benefit approvals.



The Board was presented with the engagement ligttethe audit for the fiscal year
ending September 30, 2018. A motion was made nsiecband carried 3-0 to approve
the engagement letter for the audit for the figear ending September 30, 2018

ATTORNEY REPORT

Mr. Levinson discussed the State’s premium taxlieta. He stated that the last time
anything was updated on the database was on Segtét@p 2015, with two addresses
being updated. He stated that he would like tatlsed-inance Director invited to the next
meeting to discuss the updating of the database.

There was discussion on the ability to deduct healsurance premiums from pension
payments that was raised at the last meeting. $ttvere is a $3,000 deduction allowed
for public safety personnel. Ms. Adcock advised thaotice is sent with the annual 1099
Form advising retirees how to obtain the deductitwen they file their taxes. There was
then discussion on the ability to have health iasoe premiums deducted pre-tax from
retirees’ pension checks. It was noted that thisosan option as such deductions are
only allowed for active employees through a Seclidh Plan.

Mr. Levinson stated that there was a recent cagardeng the improper polling of city
council members in violation of the Florida Sunghiraw. He reminded the Board of
Sunshine Law issues. He stated that he would peoddMemorandum regarding
Government in the Sunshine Law for the next meeting

OTHER BUSINESS

There was discussion on the possibility of comlgriivisions | and Il that was raised at
the last meeting. It was noted that Division Il wasing a cost analysis to see what
savings, if any, would result from such a mergér. Nash discussed some pros and
cons of combining the Plans.

There being no further business, the Trustees atgoduthe meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Rory Kimbrell, Secretary



